

Timothy Mansfield
108 Lexington Avenue
Cambridge, MA 02138

July 8, 2026

VIA EMAIL

Charles Sullivan
Executive Director
Cambridge Historical Commission
831 Massachusetts Avenue
Cambridge, MA 02139

**Re: Case L-151 — Petition for Landmark Designation, 58–140 Lexington Avenue —
Withdrawal of Petition**

Dear Mr. Sullivan,

As the lead petitioner in the above-referenced matter, presently scheduled for hearing before the Cambridge Historical Commission (the "Commission") on July 9, 2026, I write on behalf of myself and the coalition of neighbors who joined in this petition to formally withdraw the petition for landmark designation in Case L-151 and request that the hearing be cancelled.

Specifically, I respectfully request that the record reflect the following:

1. The petition in Case L-151 is withdrawn by the petitioners, voluntarily, without prejudice, and not as a result of any denial, adverse vote, or adverse finding by the Commission;
2. No vote on the merits of the petition will be taken or recorded as the July 9, 2026 hearing will be cancelled.

I understand from our recent conversation that the Commission is prepared to accept this withdrawal in lieu of proceeding with a hearing. I appreciate staff's cooperation and write to confirm our mutual understanding.

Thank you for the Commission's attention to this matter and for working constructively with the petitioners.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read 'Timothy Mansfield', with a long horizontal flourish extending to the right.

Timothy Mansfield
108 Lexington Avenue

cc: Dennis Murphy, Esq., Hill Law (counsel for petitioners)